EXHIBIT M18



From: Carolyn Wasdin <Cwasdin@emienergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:36 PM
To: Stanton, John W <StantonJW@gru.com>
Ce: Walters, Eric A <WALTERSEA@gru.com>; Len Fagan <lenfagan@emienergy.com>;

Al Morales <AMorales@emienergy.com>; Russell Abel
<russell.abel@grecbiomass.com>

Subject: Notice of GREC 2016 Maintenance Schedule
Attach: Notice of 2016 Maintenance schedule 10-14-15.pdf
John:

Attached is a letter from Len Fagan regarding notice of our 2016 Maintenance schedule. Please contact me if you have
any problems opening the attachment. Hard copies will be sent under separate cover.

Regards,

Carolyn Wasdin
Operations Administrator
Gainesville Renewable Energy Center

11201 NW 13™ Street
Gainesville, FL 32653

Ph: 386.315.8017

Fax: 386.462.1565

Cell: 352.213.9917
cwasdin@emienergy.com
www.gainesvillebiomass.com
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Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center

October 14, 2015

Mr. John Stanton

Assistant General Manager, Energy Supply
Gainesville Regional Utilities

301 S.E. 4™ Avenue

Gainesville, FL 32614-7117

Subject: Notice of Maintenance Schedule 2016

Dear John:

11201 NW 13" Street
Gainesville, FL. 32653
www.gainesvillebiomass.com

Given the current GREC dispatch scenario of remaining in reserve shutdown, GREC plans no
Maintenance or Planned outages in 2016. However, if the dispatch scenario changes and GREC
is called upon to run for some time prior to April 2016, a Maintenance Outage may be needed to
meet Good Utility Practice. If that does occur, GREC will notify GRU of any intent to perform

such outage.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Leonard 3 ag 1
Vice President of Engineering
GREC Asset Manager

LIJF/ctw
Cc: E. Walters

A. Morales
R. Abel
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